August 23,1966

:‘ﬂ-—
Elvis A. Utz Engineer 7= e
New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
P.0.Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Dear Mr., Utz: RE: Your letta

of May 24,1\

You stated in your letter of May 24,1966 ,that you would reclassify
King 011,Kutz #5 retroactive back to August 1,1965. To my knowledge
this has not been done. I would like for thisg to be done at your
earliest convenience. You will notice in the past 120 days that
this well has produced several MMCF. I am not producing this well
at this time.but would 1ike/ to know it's status.

Under RULE 16A of O R-1Q70,I request that no wells operated
by King 011,Inc\ be assified due to under production. As I
mentioned in \&?tt to you &8 of April 25,1966,by the use of
compressors Iican g the uncer production.

N
Your attention \to this matter,will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

§
H

N. A. Neely,/q%\\) @ ‘h“\'i
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